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From: s22(1)(a)(ir)

To: Gusmaroli, Danielle

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) ; s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 14 February 2025 12:47:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

Hi Danielle,

| will get some more clarification, but the Surveillance Devices Act is governed under NSW law. |
would direct this question on first instance to the NSW AG’s Department.

Contact the Attorney General | NSW Government

Surveillance Devices Act 2007 No 64 - NSW Legislation

s22(1)(a)() - Media Adviser
Office of the Hon Michelle Rowland MP
Minister for Communications

Federal Member for Greenway

s22(1)(a)(ii)
$22(1)(@)(i) (@mo.communications.gov.au
Footerl
OFFICIAL
From: Gusmaroli, Danielle <S47F >
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2025 12:27 PM
To: S22(1)@)(i) <S22(1)a)(ii) @mo.communications.gov.au>
Subject:

Police are hunting a man who has been secretly filming women sunbathing on
Bondi Beach with Ray Ban spy glasses after a complaint solicited scores of “me to”
responses from women around Sydney.

B was shocked when a friend in London contacted to say a video of
her in a bikini talking to a man with an American accent on the iconic beach had
gone viral on TikTok.

The graphic designer was “stunned” and left feeling vulnerable when she
discovered the footage of the interaction had been viewed 700,000 times and liked
19,000.

The man has 2.4m followers and is going
round Australia filming women.
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Can to comment or do anything to ban these devices in
Australia?

DANIELLE GUSMAROLI

Senior Reporter

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010
TSR mESTEREE
ESATFL I W www daivtlegraph comau

Follow us online
|

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects
to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of
storytelling.

.| |

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential
information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should
permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply
e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the
official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed
by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or
attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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